
Renee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thomas Kalvin <ThomasK@hadinger.com> 
Thursday, January 19, 2023 10:17 AM 
Joe DiRienzi Sr.; Andria Davies 
Renee Sloan; Joe DiRienzi Jr. 
RE: James Cilio - Flooc Plan 

J Some people who received this message don't often get email from thomask@hadinger.com. Learn why this is important 

Good morning, Joe, 

I have contacted our senior installation manager Wayne E. to get in touch with you directly to inspect the job. I am 
verifying with the manufacturer directly on recommended acclimation. 

I will stay in contact with you guys; we do have availability for installation as early as next week, but we've got to inspect 
the job first. 

Please feel free to reach out to me, though on anything in the meantime. 

lh appreciation, 

TK 
Tom Kalvin, ASID, NCIDQ 
Hadinger Flooring 
6401 Airport Pulling Road 
Naples, FL 34109 
239-566-7100 

From: Joe Di Rienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 9:51 AM 
To: Andria Davies <andria.davies@elias-brothers.com>; Thomas Kalvin <ThomasK@hadinger.com> 
Cc: Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>; Joe DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com> 
Subject: Re: James Cilio - Floor Plan 

Wood floor is in stock in your warehouse. 

TK How many days does this bamboo floor need to sit in residence to acclimate prior to install starting? 

Can you plug in now and provide an install date ? 

Site visit by lead installer and install quote can be provided and handled quickly before we even get there to start. Install 
date is crucial as this owner is relentlessly persistent every day on us for this floor getting done. 

Please respond ... thanks 
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. 
" Joe DiRienzi Sr. 

Restoration Division 
Projects Manager/Estimator 
Elias Brothers Group 
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100 
Naples, FL 34104 
Mobile:239-272-7542 
Office:239-354-2080 
joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com 
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is 
insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or 
willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an 
insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs to a property covered 
by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree 
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information. 

From: Andria Davies <andria.davies@elias-brothers.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 8:37:01 AM 
To: thomask@hadinger.com <thomask@hadinger.com> 
Cc: Renee Sloan <renee.sloan @elias-brothers.com>; Joe DiRienzi Sr.< joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com> 
Subject: FW: James Cilio - Floor Plan 

Hi Tk, 

Here is the floor plan you need to provide an installation quote. Please forward it to Renee, she is 
cc above. 

~ [jjj'fDdetj 
Elias Brothers Group 
3570 Enterprise Avenue 

--Suit:e"itlOO 
Naples, Florida 34104 
239.643.1624 Ext. 2020 

mi ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP. 
LOCALLY O\i\,'NED SINCE 1989 
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From: noreply dex360A@elias-brothers.com <noreply dex360A@elias-brothers.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 8:32 AM 
To: Andria Davies <andria.davies@elias-brothers.com> 
Subject: Scanned Document 
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